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Ottawa, May 25, 1907.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 18th instant, and in reply to say

thatIstands 87 and 87A in the Georgian Bay are situate

opposite the township of Gibson, in the District of

Muskoka, and the patent issued therefor should be re-

gistered in the Registry Office at Bracebridge.

Your obedient Servant,

Fonhian

Secretary.

Wm. Fryer, Esq.,

Collingwood, Ont
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